

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

January 30, 1962

Leonard Oil Company
Box 400
Roswell, New Mexico

SUBJECT: Undesignated Well
Placed in Pool

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the provisions of Commission Order No. R- 2172
your Ginsberg #11 well in Unit E of
Section 31, Township 25 South, Range 38 East, currently
listed in the Undesignated Section of our Production Schedule, will
appear in the JUSTIS-TUBB DRINKARD Pool in the
MARCH Schedule.

Please file Form C-110 with this office showing the change in pool
designation.

Very truly,
Yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

J. D. Fane,
Production Manager

JDR:km

cc NMCCC Nomenclature, Santa Fe